

Our Reference: SYD13/00200  
Your Reference: MP11\_0091  
Contact: Xi Lin  
Telephone: 8849 2906



**Transport**  
Roads & Maritime  
Services

Director  
Metropolitan & Regional Projects South  
Department of Planning & Infrastructure  
GPO Box 39  
Sydney NSW 2001

**Attention: Caroline Owen**

**EXHIBITION OF ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT - MIXED USE  
DEVELOPMENT BLOCKS 6 & 7, CENTRAL PARK, CHIPPENDALE**

Dear Ms Karen Jones,

I refer to the Department's letter of 21 February 2013 with regard to the submitted Environmental Assessment for the abovementioned project (MP11\_0091), which was forwarded to the Roads and Maritime Services (RMS) for comment.

RMS has reviewed the application for the proposed development to adaptive reuse and alterations and additions to Block 6 and 7 Central Park and raises no objections, as the proposed modifications will not have a significant traffic impact.

Following the Department's determination of this matter, please forward a copy of the development consent to RMS. Any inquiries into this matter should be directed to Assistant Planner Xi Lin on telephone 8849 2906 or via email [xi.lin@rms.nsw.gov.au](mailto:xi.lin@rms.nsw.gov.au).

Yours faithfully

James Hall  
**Senior Land Use Planner**  
**Transport Planning, Sydney Region**  
7 March 2013

Roads and Maritime Services